
COLUMBUS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
880 East 11th Avenue 
 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43211 
 
DATE: December 6, 2023 
 
RFP# 2023-026 
 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
The specifications are hereby amended and supplemented by this addendum, which will form a part 
of the contract documents and should be considered in preparation of bid. 
 
ADDENDUM # 1 
 

1. Cut off for question for this RFP Service Request? 
a. Wednesday, December 6, 2023 @ 4:30pm 

2. Have you ever installed Cameras at this site before? 
a. Yes, 
b. 2014 

3. How many cameras did you have installed at this site during the previous camera installation? 
a. Previous specification Installation of one (1) General Surveillance CCTV Package 

consisting of twelve (12) subscriber stations, one (1) wireless base station, thirteen 
(13) industrial switches, one (1) Pelco* NVR, five (5) Pelco* 360· degree cameras, 
eleven (11) Pelco* 2 megapixel dome cameras, one (1) PoE port switch, one (1) wall 
rack with keyboard tray and one (1) LCD 21" monitor.  All new cameras and NVR will be 
Pelco* equipment with the following features included: One (1) – Pelco* DSSRV-180-
US Network Video Recorder with rack mounts, keyboard and mouse. Five (5) – Pelco* 
5-MP Evolution 360· Outdoor Dome, IP66-Rated, Client-Side Dewarping, WDR, Low-
Light Cameras, Eleven (11) – Pelco* IP66 Rated IP Mini Domes with up to 2 MPX, 
H.264, WDR, LowLight Performance, Anti-Bloom, and Auto-Focus - Sarix IME Series 
Environmental Mini Domes with SureVision, One (1) Utility Pole.  Recommended 3 MB 
minimum 1.5 MB per Location for Optimum Transmission Speed to View Station 
Monitoring. 

4. Are the cameras still installed and in use at this site? 
a. Some of the cameras are still installed at the site, they are not operable. 

5. Was CMHA happy with the location of the camera installation at the Sawyer/Trevitt previously. 
a. Yes 

6. How much coverage is required for the site? 
a. The entire property. 
b. CMHA is expecting suggestions from the proposer. 

7. Can we submit cost and coverage for cameras and security site visits? 
a. CMHA is not looking for security site visits. 
b. If you submit this service and cost, ensure you list it as an additional option available. 



8. According to your scope of work, you reference “LiveView” as a specification, is that a typo or 
an intended phrase? 

a. CMHA is seeking real time camera views. 
b. CMHA is not targeting to purchase “LiveView” brand equipment. 

9. Does CMHA want to own this equipment? 
a. No CMHA does not want to be responsible for maintenance, repairs or service for the 

video surveillance service.   
b. The awardee will be responsible for repairs & maintenance. 

10. Would CMHA accept Verkada Cameras if they meet all the specifications in your RFP? 
a. CMHA has not identified an brand requirement for this service. 

11. What type of wifi connection is available at the site for this service? 
a. None 
b. Proposer is responsible for all wifi connections 

12. Will proposer be required to provide the wifi connection or will CMHA provide the connection? 
a. Yes 

 


